
 

 

Members are summoned to attend this meeting 
Kim Wright 
Chief Executive 
Laurence House 
Catford 
London SE6 4RU 
Date: 28 September 2020 

 

 

The public are welcome to attend our committee meetings, however occasionally committees may have to consider some 
business in private.  Copies of reports can be made available in additional formats on request. 

 

 

AGENDA 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

Date: TUESDAY, 6 OCTOBER 2020 at 7.30 pm 
 

Remote via Microsoft Teams 
 
Enquiries to:  Clare Weaser 
Telephone:    0208 314 7369 (direct line) 
Email:   clare.weaser@lewisham.gov.uk 
 
MEMBERS 
 
This meeting is an open meeting and all items on the agenda may 
be audio recorded and/or filmed. 
 
 
 
 
Councillors: 

 

Councillor Eva Stamirowski (Chair) 
Councillor Kim Powell (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Juliet Campbell 
Councillor Colin Elliott 
Councillor Alan Hall 
Councillor Coral Howard 
Councillor Caroline Kalu 
Councillor Susan Wise 
1 Vacancy 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 
 

 

The public are welcome to attend our Committee meetings, however, occasionally, committees may have to 
consider some business in private.  Copies of reports can be made available in additional formats on request. 
 

 

 

 ORDER OF BUSINESS – PART 1 AGENDA  

 

Item 
No 

 Page 
No.s 

1.   Minutes 
 

1 

2.   Declarations of Interest 
 

2 - 5 

3.   Palace Amusements, 70 Deptford High Street, SE8 4RT 
 

6 - 29 

   



 

 

Licensing Committee 

 

Recommendation 

That the Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Committee, held on 22 September 
2020 be confirmed and signed.   

 

 

Minutes 

Date: 6 October 2020 

Key decision: No  

Class: Part 1  

Ward(s) affected: All 

Contributors: Chief Executive (Director of Law) 

Outline and recommendations 

Members are asked to consider the Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Committee, held 
on 22 September 2020. 

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



 

 

Licensing Committee 

 

1. Summary 

1.1. Members must declare any personal interest they have in any item on the agenda. There 
are three types of personal interest referred to in the Council’s Member Code of 
Conduct: 

(1)  Disclosable pecuniary interests 

(2)  Other registerable interests 

(3)  Non-registerable interests. 

1.2. Further information on these is provided in the body of this report. 

2. Recommendation 

2.1. Members are asked to declare any personal interest they have in any item on the 
agenda. 

Declarations of Interest 

Date: 6 October 2020 

Key decision: No  

Class: Part 1  

Ward(s) affected: All 

Contributors: Chief Executive (Director of Law) 

Outline and recommendations 

Members are asked to declare any personal interest they have in any item on the agenda. 

Page 2

Agenda Item 2



  

3. Disclosable pecuniary interests  

3.1 These are defined by regulation as: 

(a) Employment, trade, profession or vocation of a relevant person* for profit or gain 

(b) Sponsorship –payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than by the 
Council) within the 12 months prior to giving notice for inclusion in the register in 
respect of expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member or towards 
your election expenses (including payment or financial benefit  from a Trade 
Union). 

(c) Undischarged contracts between a relevant person* (or a firm in which they are a 
partner or a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the securities of 
which they have a beneficial interest) and the Council for goods, services or works. 

(d)  Beneficial interests in land in the borough. 

(e)  Licence to occupy land in the borough for one month or more. 

(f)   Corporate tenancies – any tenancy, where to the member’s knowledge, the 
Council is landlord and the tenant is a firm in which the relevant person* is a 
partner, a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the securities of which 
they have a beneficial interest.   

(g)   Beneficial interest in securities of a body where: 

(a)  that body to the member’s knowledge has a place of business or land in the 
borough; and  

(b)  either: 

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or 1/100 of the 
total issued share capital of that body; or 

(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total 
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the relevant person* 
has a beneficial interest exceeds 1/100 of the total issued share capital of 
that class. 

*A relevant person is the member, their spouse or civil partner, or a person 
with whom they live as spouse or civil partner.  

4. Other registerable interests 

4.1 The Lewisham Member Code of Conduct requires members also to register the following 
interests: 

(a) Membership or position of control or management in a body to which you were 
appointed or nominated by the Council 

(b) Any body exercising functions of a public nature or directed to charitable 
purposes, or whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or 
policy, including any political party 

(c) Any person from whom you have received a gift or hospitality with an estimated 
value of at least £25. 

Page 3



  

5. Non registerable interests 

5.1. Occasions may arise when a matter under consideration would or would be likely to 
affect the wellbeing of a member, their family, friend or close associate more than it 
would affect the wellbeing of those in the local area generally, but which is not required 
to be registered in the Register of Members’ Interests (for example a matter concerning 
the closure of a school at which a Member’s child attends).  

6. Declaration and impact of interest on members’ participation 

6.1. Where a member has any registerable interest in a matter and they are present at a 
meeting at which that matter is to be discussed, they must declare the nature of the 
interest at the earliest opportunity and in any event before the matter is considered. The 
declaration will be recorded in the minutes of the meeting. If the matter is a disclosable 
pecuniary interest the member must take not part in consideration of the matter and 
withdraw from the room before it is considered. They must not seek improperly to 
influence the decision in any way. Failure to declare such an interest which has not 
already been entered in the Register of Members’ Interests, or participation where 
such an interest exists, is liable to prosecution and on conviction carries a fine of 
up to £5000  
 

6.2. Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a disclosable pecuniary 
interest they must still declare the nature of the interest to the meeting at the earliest 
opportunity and in any event before the matter is considered, but they may stay in the 
room, participate in consideration of the matter and vote on it unless paragraph 6.3 
below applies. 

6.3. Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a disclosable pecuniary 
interest, the member must consider whether a reasonable member of the public in 
possession of the facts would think that their interest is so significant that it would be 
likely to impair the member’s judgement of the public interest. If so, the member must 
withdraw and take no part in consideration of the matter nor seek to influence the 
outcome improperly. 

6.4. If a non-registerable interest arises which affects the wellbeing of a member, their, 
family, friend or close associate more than it would affect those in the local area 
generally, then the provisions relating to the declarations of interest and withdrawal apply 
as if it were a registerable interest.   

6.5. Decisions relating to declarations of interests are for the member’s personal judgement, 
though in cases of doubt they may wish to seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer. 

7. Sensitive information  

7.1. There are special provisions relating to sensitive interests. These are interests the 
disclosure of which would be likely to expose the member to risk of violence or 
intimidation where the Monitoring Officer has agreed that such interest need not be 
registered. Members with such an interest are referred to the Code and advised to seek 
advice from the Monitoring Officer in advance. 

8.  Exempt categories 

8.1. There are exemptions to these provisions allowing members to participate in decisions 
notwithstanding interests that would otherwise prevent them doing so. These include:- 

(a) Housing – holding a tenancy or lease with the Council unless the matter relates 
to your particular tenancy or lease; (subject to arrears exception) 

(b)  School meals, school transport and travelling expenses; if you are a parent or 

Page 4



  

guardian of a child in full time education, or a school governor unless the matter 
relates particularly to the school your child attends or of which you are a 
governor 

(c)   Statutory sick pay; if you are in receipt 

(d)   Allowances, payment or indemnity for members  

(e)  Ceremonial honours for members 

(f)   Setting Council Tax or precept (subject to arrears exception). 

Page 5



 

 

Licensing Committee 

 

Timeline of engagement and decision-making 

The Application was advertised in accordance with regulation 12 of the Gambling Act 2005. 

The last day for representations was 25 August 2020. 

This matter must be heard as soon as is reasonably practicable after the expiry of any 
period for representations.  

1. Summary 

1.1. East Kent Leasing Ltd have applied for a new Premises Licence for the purposes of the 
following activity: 

Adult Gaming Centre 

24 hours 7 days a week 

1.2. Representations were received from four interested persons on the grounds of all the 

Report title: Palace Amusements, 70 Deptford High Street, SE8 4RT 

Date: 6 October 2020 

Key decision: No.  

Class: Part 1.  

Ward(s) affected: New Cross 

Contributors: Community Services – Crime, Enforcement & Regulation Service, Head of 
Law. 

Outline and recommendations 

Determination of New Premises Licence Application submitted by East Kent Leasing Ltd.  

After having regard to all the representations heard, Members must take such steps as they 
consider appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.   

Page 6

Agenda Item 3



  

licensing objectives. The representations received from interested parties have been 
examined by Officers and are considered not to be vexatious or frivolous. These 
representations were all received within the specified time. 

1.3. Conditions were agreed between the applicant, Police and Crime, Enforcement & 
Regulation Service.  

2. Recommendations 

2.1 After having regard to all the representations heard, Members must take such steps as 
they consider appropriate to promote the prevention of crime and disorder and public 
nuisance.  

 
2.2 On considering an application for a premises licence (whether at a hearing or not) a 

licensing authority shall— 
 

(a)grant it, or 
 
(b)reject it. 
 

2.3 Either party has a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court against a decision which 
should be submitted to the court within 21 days of the date of the decision letter. 

3. Policy Context 

3.1. Decisions by Members of the Licensing Committee should have regard to the 
Gambling Act 2005 and the promotion of the three Licensing Objectives at all times, 
which includes the following: 

(a)  preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated 

with crime or disorder or being used to support crime, 

(b)  ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way, and 

(c)  protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or 

exploited by gambling. 

3.2. Members should also have regard to the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Gambling 
Policy 2019-22. 

3.3. Decisions made will link in with the following objectives under the Council’s Corporate 
Stategy – Building an Inclusive Local Economy and Building Safer Communities.  

4. Financial implications  

4.1. Applicants have the right of appeal against any decision by the Licensing Committee. 
Therefore there would likely be costs for the Authority in seeking legal support should 
an appeal be brought by the applicant.  

5. Legal implications 

5.1 The Licensing Authority is a public authority under the Human Rights Act 1998. 
Therefore the licensing authority is required to act compatibly with the convention rights 
in the exercise of their functions. Article 6 (1) of the Convention provides that everyone 
is entitled to a fair and public hearing within a reasonable time by an independent and 
impartial hearing established by law.  

5.2 A Premises Licence is a possession for the purpose of the Human Rights Act 1998.The 
right to hold a licence is a qualified rather than an absolute right. Therefore the right to 

Page 7



  

hold a licence may be interfered with if it affects the interests of local residents or 
others. Such interference may be justified if it is necessary and proportionate to 
promote the licensing objectives. 

6. Equalities implications 

6.1 The Equality Act 2010 (the Act) introduced a public sector equality duty (the equality duty 
or the duty).  It covers the following protected characteristics: age, disability, gender 
reassignment, marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or 
belief, sex and sexual orientation. 
 

6.2 In summary, the Council must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the 
need to: 

 eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other 
conduct prohibited by the Act. 

 advance equality of opportunity between people who share a protected 
characteristic and those who do not. 

 foster good relations between people who share a protected characteristic and 
those who do not. 
 

6.3 It is not an absolute requirement to eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, 
victimisation or other prohibited conduct, or to promote equality of opportunity or foster 
good relations between persons who share a protected characteristic and those who do 
not. It is a duty to have due regard to the need to achieve the goals listed above. 
  

6.4 The weight to be attached to the duty will be dependent on the nature of the decision 
and the circumstances in which it is made. This is a matter for the Mayor, bearing in mind 
the issues of relevance and proportionality. The Mayor must understand the impact or 
likely impact of the decision on those with protected characteristics who are potentially 
affected by the decision. The extent of the duty will necessarily vary from case to case 
and due regard is such regard as is appropriate in all the circumstances. 

 
6.5 The Equality and Human Rights Commission has issued Technical Guidance on the 

Public Sector Equality Duty and statutory guidance entitled “Equality Act 2010 Services, 
Public Functions & Associations Statutory Code of Practice”. The Council must have 
regard to the statutory code in so far as it relates to the duty and attention is drawn to 
Chapter 11 which deals particularly with the equality duty. The Technical Guidance also 
covers what public authorities should do to meet the duty. This includes steps that are 
legally required, as well as recommended actions. The guidance does not have statutory 
force but nonetheless regard should be had to it, as failure to do so without compelling 
reason would be of evidential value. The statutory code and the technical guidance can 
be found at:  
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-codes-
practice 

https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-
guidance  

6.6 The Equality and Human Rights Commission (EHRC) has previously issued five guides 
for public authorities in England giving advice on the equality duty:  

 The essential guide to the public sector equality duty 
 Meeting the equality duty in policy and decision-making 
 Engagement and the equality duty: A guide for public authorities 
 Objectives and the equality duty. A guide for public authorities 
 Equality Information and the Equality Duty: A Guide for Public Authorities 

Page 8

https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-codes-practice
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-codes-practice
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-guidance
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-guidance
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/691
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/562
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/820
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/1461
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/838


  

6.7 The essential guide provides an overview of the equality duty requirements including the 
general equality duty, the specific duties and who they apply to. It covers what public 
authorities should do to meet the duty including steps that are legally required, as well 
as recommended actions. The other four documents provide more detailed guidance on 
key areas and advice on good practice. Further information and resources are available 
at:  

https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-
duty-guidance#h1 

7. Climate change and environmental implications 

7.1. Any decision made by Members must fall in line with the Gambling Act 2005, to that 
end there are no climate change or environmental considerations.  

8. Crime and disorder implications 

8.1. Under the Gambling Act 2005, one of the 3 licensing objectives is preventing gambling 
from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with crime or disorder or 
being used to support crime 

8.2. It is the a requirement of the Gambing Act 2005 that any decsion made by the 
Licensing Committee muct not negatively impact on the Licensing objectives.  

9. Background papers 

9.1. Application and Risk Assessment received 29 July 2020 

9.2. Representations as served. 

10. Glossary  

Term Definition 

Adult Gaming Centre 

Adult gaming centres, often called arcades,  allows you to 
offer an unlimited number of category C and D gaming 
machines and up to 20% of your total number of machines, 
can be of category B3 or B4. The premises is for those aged 
18 and over only. 

Appeal 

asking a court to overturn a lower court's decision. If 
the decision of a court is disputed it may be possible 
to ask a higher court to consider the case again by 
lodging an appeal. 

Gaming & game of chance 
 

In the Gambling Act 2005 “gaming” means playing a game of 
chance for a prize. 
 
A “game of chance”— 
(a)includes— 
- a game that involves both an element of chance and an 
element of skill, 
-a game that involves an element of chance that can be 
eliminated by superlative skill, and 
-a game that is presented as involving an element of chance, 
but 
(b)does not include a sport. 
 

Page 9

https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-duty-guidance#h1
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-duty-guidance#h1


  

Term Definition 

Adult Gaming Centre 

Adult gaming centres, often called arcades,  allows you to 
offer an unlimited number of category C and D gaming 
machines and up to 20% of your total number of machines, 
can be of category B3 or B4. The premises is for those aged 
18 and over only. 

Licence an authority to do something. 

Licensee the holder of a licence to do something. 

Licensing Authority 

 
The Council (London Borough of Lewisham) 
Under section 2 of the 2005 Act, the licensing authority’s area 
is the area for which the authority acts.  
 

 
 
Licence Objectives 

Under section 1 of the 2005 Act the Licensing Authority must 
promote the following 3 objectives 

 preventing gambling from being a source of crime or 
disorder, being associated with crime or disorder or 
being used to support crime, 

 ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open 
way, and 

 protecting children and other vulnerable persons from 
being harmed or exploited by gambling. 

Interested Person 

 
A person who lives in the vicinity of the premises 
A body who represents the persons who live in that vicinity 
A person involved in a business in that vicinity 
A body representing businesses in that vicinity 
An elected member of the council  

 

Relevant Representation 
A representation that is specific to the premises in question, 
related to the four licensing objectives and/or the local 
licensing policy. 

Responsible Authorities 

Public bodies that must be notified of all applications and who 
are entitled to make representations in relation to Premises 
Licences, as follows:  

 LBL Childrens Services 

 The Gambling Commission 

 HM Revenue and Customers 

 LBL Licensing Authority 

 LBL Planning Authority 

 Environmental Protection (noise) 

 London Fire Brigade 
 

Page 10



  

 

11. Report author and contact 

11.1. Lisa Hooper, Crime, Enforcment & Regulation Manager, 
lisa.hooper@lewisham.gov.uk, 020 8314 6324. 

 

Page 11

mailto:lisa.hooper@lewisham.gov.uk


Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



 

 

 

 

 

Page 18



 

 

Page 19



 

 

Page 20



 

 

 

Page 21



 
To Whom It May Concern: 
The management of Bench Outreach objects to the above proposal. Bench Outreach 
is a charity working with vulnerable people in Lewisham, especially with residents of 
the Evelyn and New Cross wards, who will be immediately and adversely affected by 
this development. Our objections are raised on the following grounds: 

· It contravenes Lewisham Council’s aim of preventing gambling being a 
source of crime or disorder.  

The proposed premises are in New Cross ward. This ward already suffers levels of 
anti-social behaviour that are almost twice the level recorded overall in Lewisham 
borough, and more than twice the national average. The applicant's risk assessment 
does not mention the hyperlocal issue of street drinking, nor does it address the 
existing levels of anti-social behaviour in the area.  
https://www.observatory.lewisham.gov.uk/crime-and-community-
safety/report/view/30a1abb2a53f42fa87dea33c0c73c342/E05000449 
Recorded crimes of every type except shoplifting are consistently much higher in 
New Cross than the average across the borough, and it has the third highest level of 
crime of all the borough's wards.  
Deptford High Street has existing high levels of anti-social behaviour and ongoing 
problems with street drinking. Anti-social behaviour and street drinking is such an 
issue for residents and traders that officers from the local Safer Neighbourhoods 
Team conduct monthly walkabouts on Deptford High Street with licensing officers 
from Lewisham Council to try and address the problem.  
Street drinkers regularly congregate outside existing gambling premises (Paddy 
Power and Ladbrokes in particular) and this was also a problem outside 70 Deptford 
High Street when it was operating as a betting shop. The disorder and anti-social 
behaviour that this generated had a negative impact on nearby businesses and 
traders do not want to see this return. 
Deptford High Street, with its regular market, has a reputation as a family-friendly 
shopping destination and our local business owners believe that the presence of an 
adult gaming centre will undermine this reputation and be a backward step for local 
businesses. 
A petition has been signed by 36 high street businesses against this application. 

· It contravenes Lewisham Council’s aim of protecting children and 
other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by gambling. 

According to the council’s own Joint Strategic needs Assessment, Lewisham has 

one of the highest proportion of working-age residents on out-of-work benefits at 

9.1%. This contributes to extremely high levels of child poverty, estimated at over 

35% in the Evelyn and New Cross wards. A business that exists solely to encourage 

gambling would not be a welcome addition in an area in which poverty is already 

highly visible.  

· It contravenes Lewisham Council’s aim of protecting vulnerable adults 
from abuse and exploitation. 

The premises are close to three local charities working with people with mental 
health issues, substance use issues and alcohol dependence – all of whom are 
vulnerable to exploitation. One, the 999 Club, operates a night shelter funded by 
Lewisham Council for people sleeping rough. The premises are also adjacent to a 
pawnbrokers shop, and across the road from CEX, another business that gives cash 
for goods. Approving a gambling licence for premises close to shops which provide 

Page 22

https://www.observatory.lewisham.gov.uk/crime-and-community-safety/report/view/30a1abb2a53f42fa87dea33c0c73c342/E05000449
https://www.observatory.lewisham.gov.uk/crime-and-community-safety/report/view/30a1abb2a53f42fa87dea33c0c73c342/E05000449


high-interest cash loans is inappropriate and will put those already in difficult 
circumstances at risk of increased debt.  
 

Page 23



I am writing to register a personal objection to the above licence application which, as a 

Lewisham resident I hope the council will reject. My son went to school in Deptford and both 

as a parent and a frequent shopper on the high street I am deeply concerned about a gambling 

arcade opening on a prime site in this very special high street. I believe it will be very 

damaging for both the image of the high street as a whole, for the businesses and for frequent 

users of the high street as well as those living nearby.  

 

My grounds for objecting are as follow: 

 

1. Normalisation of gambling. This is a prime site on the high street, highly visible to 

passersby and with 3 schools nearby. The high street provides access to these, and it is (under 

normal circumstances) busy with children walking to and from school, buying lunch etc at 

certain times of day. A further gambling establishment, and especially one that involves 

gaming, gives these young people a very bad impression and would normalise gambling. This 

is a family shopping area! 

 

2. Damage to reputation of Deptford High Street. This is a popular high street, and a family 

destination, yet there is already a proliferation of betting shops. The presence of gambling 

establishments should be kept to a minimum or it will threaten the image and desirability of 

the high street as a shopping destination (with cafes and the market). A reduction of gambling 

establishments, rather than an increase, is what the council should be seeking to support. 

Shopping in an agreeable environment, where everyone, and families in particular feel safe 

will suffer if this goes ahead and the high street will be deprived of the potential for a more 

community focussed shop or amenity.  

 

3. Increasing anti-social behaviour. The high street already struggles with some anti-social 

behaviour and encouraging more gambling will further add to these problems. 

 

4. Adding to pressures of high levels of poverty. There are some high levels of deprivation in 

this area, including child poverty, (likely to worsen in the foreseeable future due to the impact 

of covid), casual gambling in the form of gaming, will cause further harm and deprivation to 

those who can least afford it.  

 

Thank you for this opportunity to put forward these points. I sincerely hope that you take note 

of the grave concerns of locals who support the high street and the majority of hard-working 

business owners who make it what it is.  

 

 

Page 24



Dear sir or madam 

 

Please find below our representation in relation to the licence application for an Adult 

Gaming Centre at 70 Deptford High Street. This is being filed on behalf of Deptford Society 

members who are resident on the high street and adjoining streets, and those who own and 

operate businesses on Deptford High Street. 

 

We attach a petition which has been signed by 36 business owners who operate on Deptford 

High Street, close to the premises, and who have also asked us to represent them in bringing 

this objection.  

 

We object to the application on the following grounds: 

 

1. Preventing gambling being a source of crime or disorder.  

The proposed premises is in New Cross ward - this ward already suffers levels of anti-social 

behaviour that are almost twice the level recorded overall in Lewisham borough, and more 

than twice the national average. The applicant's risk assessment does not mention the 

hyperlocal issue of street drinking, nor does it address the existing levels of anti-social 

behaviour in the area. 

https://www.observatory.lewisham.gov.uk/crime-and-community-

safety/report/view/30a1abb2a53f42fa87dea33c0c73c342/E05000449 

 

Recorded crimes of every type except shoplifting are consistently much higher in New Cross 

than the average across the borough, and it has the third highest level of crime of all the 

borough's wards.  

 

Deptford High Street has existing high levels of anti-social behaviour and ongoing problems 

with street drinking. Anti-social behaviour and street drinking is such an issue for residents 

and traders that officers from the local Safer Neighbourhoods Team have told us they conduct 

a monthly walkabout on Deptford High Street with licensing officers from Lewisham Council 

to try and address the problem.  

 

Street drinkers regularly congregate outside existing gambling premises (Paddy Power, 

Ladbrokes and Jennings in particular) and this was also a problem outside 70 Deptford High 

Street when it was operating as a betting shop. The disorder and anti-social behaviour that 

this generates has a direct impact on nearby shops and traders are of the opinion that other 

gambling establishments will exacerbate this problem. 

Deptford High Street, with its regular market, has a reputation as a family-friendly shopping 

destination and local business owners believe that the presence of an adult gaming centre will 

undermine this reputation and be a backward step for local businesses. The Deptford Society 

supports this view and considers that the presence of such an establishment will neither 

improve nor enhance the Conservation Area that we seek to protect. 

 

Please see attached the copy of the petition signed by 36 high street businesses against this 

application. 

 

 

2. Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by 

gambling. 

Page 25

https://www.observatory.lewisham.gov.uk/crime-and-community-safety/report/view/30a1abb2a53f42fa87dea33c0c73c342/E05000449
https://www.observatory.lewisham.gov.uk/crime-and-community-safety/report/view/30a1abb2a53f42fa87dea33c0c73c342/E05000449


The premises is based in New Cross ward, very close to the border with Evelyn ward. Both 

wards have extremely high levels of deprivation and child poverty.  

In Evelyn ward, 30% of children live in low income families, and in New Cross this figure 

is 28%; this is double the figure reported across Lewisham borough and the national average, 

both of which are around 15%. In both of these wards, 22% of children under 16 live in 

families with absolute low income, compared to 15.5% across the borough. A business that 

exists solely to encourage gambling, and that has the potential to operate on a 24/7 basis, 

would not be a welcome addition to an environment in which poverty is already highly 

visible.  

 

The proposed premises is in close proximity to two primary schools and a secondary school; 

another secondary school and a college are within a short walk of the site. During lunchtime 

and after school, large numbers of unsupervised pupils from both secondary schools come to 

the High Street for refreshment and to socialise. Regarding the protection of children and 

young persons, the Gambling Commission states in their Adult Gaming Centre guidance for 

licensing authorities: 

 

21.3 Licensing authorities will wish to have particular regard to the location of and entry to 

AGCs to minimise the opportunities for under-18s to gain access. This may be of particular 

importance in areas where young people may be unsupervised for example, where an AGC is 

in a complex, such as a shopping centre or airport. Licensing authorities should consider 

whether their statement of policy can be used to reflect such locally based considerations. 

 

The proposed amusement arcade is at a central location on the high street and the young 

people of the area will pass it at least twice a day, on their way to and from schools and 

nurseries. The presence of such a business in the middle of a popular shopping street will lead 

to gambling being normalised in the eyes of these children and young adults.  

 

Deptford is also a focus for organisations that provide support services to vulnerable adults; 

at least seven different organisations and charities are based on Deptford High Street or 

adjoining streets. The help that these places provide means that Deptford is either home to or 

each day brings a population of adults who are already experiencing severe difficulties in 

managing their affairs. Granting this licence would do a considerable disservice to the efforts 

of these organisations to rehabilitate their clients. 

 

The social deprivation detailed above is, in itself a form of vulnerability with debt being a 

well known result of poverty. The fact that the proposed premises is on a road with no less 

than three pawnbroker shops and a long established money lenders providing short term high 

interest cash loans, proves that this is an area with above average susceptibility to negative 

gambling and will put those already in difficult circumstances at risk of increased and 

uncontrolled debt. The developing economic effects of Covid 19 are likely to make these 

issues even more acutely felt in the local area.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 26



 
 

Page 27



As a long-standing resident of Deptford (I have lived here for 35 years), I am deeply troubled by the 
licence application for an adult gaming centre on Deptford High Street and wish to register a strong 
objection to it.  
I have seen the High Street change over the decades, and nothing has been more detrimental than 
the betting shops that proliferated when other shops went out of business. These shops encouraged 
gambling (obviously) but also drug dealing, street drinking, groups congregating near betting shops 
and abusing passers-by, and begging – some of it pretty intimidating. 
 
I can’t see that an adult gaming centre would be of any benefit to Deptford. It would encourage 
vulnerable people to get into debt and lead to some of the disbenefits listed above. I understand 
that premises for betting/gaming provide a warm spaces in which people can shelter – but this 
comes at a cost. It would be irresponsible to approve the licence. Its effects would also be harmful to 
other businesses on the High Street, trying their best to make a living in very difficult circumstances.  
 
I hope that the application for a licence will be turned down and the premises used to better 
advantage. 
 

Page 28



I would like to submit an objection to this application.  
 
Deptford High Street and New Cross ward in general suffer from high levels of anti-
social behaviour. I am concerned that given the concentration of gambling premises 
in the area, and the link between these premises and anti-social behaviour, this 
application could contribute to crime and disorder locally.  
 
I note that the Deptford Society have also opposed this application on behalf of a 
number of local residents and businesses.  
 
I have copied my fellow ward Councillors and the Deptford Society.  
 
All the best, 
 
Cllr Joe Dromey  
 

Page 29


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	2 Declarations of Interest
	3 Palace Amusements, 70 Deptford High Street, SE8 4RT
	Application
	Local area profile
	Representation 1
	Representation 2
	Representation 3
	Representation 4
	Representation 5


